Questions, Comments and Answers are from the Q&A and One-on-One sessions:

NOTES: 1. Comments and Answer are based on the best information available.


   2. Comments and Answers are not in any particular order

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. Who is invited to the industry led legacy-PMR?
Prime offerors who have indicated a serious intent to participate in the PTWA Program

2. What mechanism is there for bidders to talk to legacy contractors?

Government is scheduling legacy PMRs/TIMs to provide as much information as possible to potential offerors.  PMRs will be given “as-is”.  Additional methodology will be forthcoming at Industry Days.

3. What is the format of the legacy system PMR/TIM?

The draft format is the following:

· Product Description
· Architecture Overview

· Software Architecture 

· Data Flow Diagram

· Identification of proprietary and/or COTS products

· Data Formats Supported

· Sustainment

· Availability of Design Documentation 

· Key Performance and Functionality Elements

· Facilities
· Development Environment

· System Demonstrations

· Management
· Subcontractors and responsibilities

· Organizational Chart (with POC’s)

· How the use of proprietary products will be addressed

· Product Key Development Milestones

· Product Schedule Issues/Risks

· Product Cost Issues/Risks

· Product Technical Issues/Risks

· Application of EVM

· Future Product Deliverables

· Software CMM Level

The Government will continue to solicit inputs and work with the incumbents.    

4. What are the roles and responsibilities of the WDA contractor and the PTWA contractor? WDA is the lead in setting up the database and database communications. WDA will provide the standardized database schema for all weather systems.  The PTWA contractor will assume responsibility to integrate and evolve currently separate and stovepiped systems.
5. Will WDA be merged or sustained? How does it relate to PTWA?  Do they fit together or will they remain separate?

WDA gives us the database schema to be used throughout the Weather Weapon System.  PTWA will provide the HMI, forecast workstation, and tool kit.  WDAC is the WDA capability and is GFI to the PTWA contractor for future spirals.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: WDA is the front runner on JMBL.  Please have WDA at the PMR/TIM so we can see the database segments and APIs.

GOVT COMMENT: We intend to address WDA at the next Industry Day.

6. OPS II has a database, JWIS has a database—is there work we can do to have these two programs integrated?

Currently there are three separate programs, OPS II, JWIS and WDA.  The goal of the WDA legacy program is to evolve to a single database for all.  The actual timeline for this database integration will be discussed at the upcoming WDA PMR.   

7. What are the expectations for IMETS?  Interface to IMETS or load software on IMETS?  How important is support for legacy IMETS platforms being de-supported in 2007?  Guidance: go to one software baseline toolset.  Load software on IMETS. You can have platform independence but it may produce poor results.  IMETS will continue to develop in accordance with its current program direction, until PTWA provides a viable METOC toolkit to meet the functional needs of all CWTs. Ideally that would occur in 2005. At that time, further IMETS integration options will be explored. Note that we expect to support SOLARIS boxes through 2007 in the IMETS platform.

8. There are two major operatives – C2 and Wx.  What’s the relative importance of domain knowledge of C2 vs. Weather? Are you looking for a large company for a lot of experience in Weather?  How much does this play in the process?

Weather domain knowledge and C2 domain expertise are both essential to success so for offerors to be successful, their teams will need to have relevant expertise in both domains.  So, both domains carry relatively equal importance. 

9. Can we get the OWS opinions on Weather problems?  What about dialog with user organizations?

To minimize impact on AFWA as a result of this solicitation, the Government is organizing a meeting with AFWA and all interested parties to provide an opportunity for potential offerors to solicit user input.  This meeting is being planned for the week of 17-21 Nov. Further details will be provided as they become available. Additionally, you can e-mail any/all questions to ESC Contracting (Barbara Lawrence).  See Govt Response to question #2 above.

10. Which system do you feel forms the basic foundation layer for the PTWA system? OPS II, JWIS, N-TFS, IMETS: which is the favorite capability/system?   Why?  From an operational perspective, what are the pros and cons of each existing system?  Are there any one or two systems that stick out?

No single current system is the “favored” system nor alone provides an adequate foundation for PTWA.  You should examine the operational requirements and currently published doctrine.  We seek innovation and look for you to provide suggestions on how best to integrate and enhance current capability and rapidly adapt and evolve to future requirements.
11. Stovepipe Systems:  PTWA is a consolidation of stovepipe systems.  What stovepipes have you solved?

PTWA will not be a consolidation of stovepipes but rather a consolidation of capabilities.  The Government does not want a simple repackaging of the existing systems.  We expect the current capabilities to be examined, evaluated, enhanced, consolidated, and/or replaced, with an overall reduction of the redundant capabilities and increased ability to through consolidation.

12. There is an inherent advantage for the incumbents.  What is the Government doing to ensure fairness? Do the people working on JMBL have an advantage?

There is some inherent advantage in being an incumbent because of their knowledge.  However, the Government is doing all that it can to level the playing field through PMRs/TIMS, industry days, discussions with AFWA, etc.  Further, all information on legacy systems that can be made available will be in the library to afford easy access to all potential offerors.  Every effort will be made to ensure the criteria for selection will be fair and unbiased, based on the merits of individual offeror proposals, with no extra credit given for being an incumbent.
13. In terms of leveling the field, there will be an IMETS demo.  What about OWS, test bed, etc.?

The Government will provide as much information as possible through industry days, PMRs. TIMS, the bidders library, etc.  Give us a list of things you want to see and we’ll do our best to facilitate a forum, time and place.

14. How do we (industry) get to understand the current systems?
Attend all scheduled Industry Days.  Prime offerors who have indicated a serious intent to participate in the PTWA Program can attend the PMR/TIM 18-20 Nov 2003.  The Government is planning to provide demonstrations of the legacy systems.

15. Will there be an operational test bed available?  How do you test to see if the deliverable will work?  

We are working to establish a test bed for use during contract performance, but would like industry input.  We expect a Government conducted DT and user OT evaluation.  

16. Where is the integration test facility?
The Government is putting together the test plan; activities, facilities and participants will be identified.  It is currently anticipated that the Army’s Ft Hood will be utilized as a test lab.

17. Does the Government intend for the system integrator to maximize the use of the legacy codes?  Provide the source code prior to bid for evaluating, analyzing, counting, etc.?

Make it available for RFP response?
The Government will not mandate use of legacy code.  The RFP will have an “as-is” GFI clause.  It will be up to the offeror to determine if GFI reuse is feasible or not, and what the cost implications are.  We’ll make whatever legacy code we can available to the offerors for their evaluation but, again, decisions to use it or not use it is entirely a contractor choice.  We are simply looking for the most effective solution 

18. Will the Government provide all source codes prior to RFP for evaluation?  What about releasability of source code?  There is a fair amount of GFI.  When can we get it?

The bidders library will include a summary of all GFI/GFE that can be made available (excluding propriety data).  The Government will provide releasable GFI in the library prior to RFP release.  Further, our hardware/software charts let you know that some data is proprietary and therefore not releasable.  We’ll continue to let you know data updates as soon as it is available by keeping our bidders library updated as necessary and noting said updates on the HERBB.

PLEASE NOTE: For the PTWA contract, our preferred for source code is “unlimited data rights.”  Our less optimum goal is “Government Purpose Rights” but we look forward to more discussions with all of you on this subject.  

19. Will Falcon View source code be made available?  When the new capabilities come out, we’ll need the source code.

PTWA needs to support JMPS and their use of Falcon View.  We’re not aware if Falcon View source code is freely available or not.  Use of CJMTK appears to be a reasonable alternative.  IMETS source code may be available by the Jan 04 timeframe.

20. COTS Code: Existing or 2nd COTS solution? The Existing Code has unique functionalities.

Proprietary Code: We need to bring system integration into a common language.  It will be difficult integrating with proprietary code.  By RFP release, we will have determined what we require.  We are seeking contractor input/feedback on reuse of approved algorithms. Research what is out there now.  

Consider these 3 cases:

· Case a:  Use what is already there.

· Case b:  Start from scratch.

· Case c:  Regarding reuse and conversion of code: We need to revalidate from an algorithm and model point of view.  Weather algorithms that have been validated by weather community need to be revalidated if they are rewritten in a new language.

21. What are the different source languages?  What is the code for source languages?

Source code language will be identified once the GFI is made available prior to release of RFP.

22. How are you avoiding the GCSS mandates? Does PTWA need to be compatible with the GCSS framework?
System must be JTA and C2ERA compliant.  If you meet AF ITRIM, then you are JTA complaint.  Cross platform compatibility will be important.

GOVT COMMENT:  It may become mandatory that specific algorithms be re-used because any change would require a costly and timely re-validation.  The Government will identify and provide these algorithms.  The Government will provide all other GFI “as is”, but it will be up to contractor to decide and justify if they are to be re-used, or not.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: Look for commonality in systems for sustainment.  Leave the RFP open enough to look at consolidation for system integrators.

INDUSTRY COMMENT:  Suggestion – for sustainment, try to keep everything as simple as possible.

23. What should an incumbent company do if an offering company asks it questions?

Meet its contractual obligations.  Check with the Government and answer as many questions as possible which do not abrogate contractual obligations or company policy

GOVT COMMENT: Contractors will be expected to meet the capabilities outlined in the AFWWS Architecture, the FS-21 ORD, and the TRD.  The key focus should be on the capabilities, not the systems.  The draft RPF will contain the latest version of the TRD.  Additional releasable data is being gathered and will be in the library as available.

24. 15-month competitive period, 2 teams flying off; Firm Fixed Price contract to integrate and field:  This automatically gives the incumbent or a large company advantage.

The advantage will accrue to the offeror (or team) with the requisite C2 and Weather domain expertise as evidenced by the best proposal.  The purpose of this solicitation is to rapidly integrate and field enhanced capability.  The 15 month initial fly-off period is considered adequate to deliver the initial spiral.  However, if industry feels this is unreasonable, speak up now!  We have limited time and money.  We solicit your ideas and look forward to partnering with you.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: We can appreciate a fly-off, but they are expensive, and you might not get a fieldable capability.  You cannot meet the entire enterprise objective in a fly-off; it will just delay critical needs for 15 months.

25. In the 15-month down-select, how much time is for evaluation and DT/QT?
The Government down-select plan is still being drafted; specific timeframes are still being defined.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: We recommend 4-6 weeks for evaluation: 2-4 weeks for FAT, 2 weeks for further evaluation, and 2 weeks for an Operational Test, We suggest a security test be accomplished after the down selection, but get security paper work in place.

GOVT COMMENT:  The Govt is taking your recommendation under consideration.

26. What is the fly-off deliverable?

The details of the actual fly-off deliverable are still being drafted.  The initial deliverable will be measurable and demonstrate the contractor’s ability to deliver a new system that integrates the legacy capabilities and demonstrates growth potential for future capabilities.  This deliverable will include, but is not limited to, a comprehensive forecaster toolkit that can be integrated into Army and Air Force C2 systems and meets the databasing schema provided by WDA.  The fly-off criteria will be defined in the RFP.

27. Which Source Selection Criteria do you feel should be the most heavily weighted? How will “best value” be applied?  To acquisition costs?  TOC?  

The criteria will be in our draft RFP (Section M).  Specific ranking of criteria has not been finalized but will be prior to formal RFP release.  

28. How much detail will be required in the proposal for beyond the fly-off?
The Government expects your proposal to address all Increments set forth in the RFP.  All requirements will be identified in the TRD, plus Increment 1 priorities will be more solidified, so all the information necessary to assemble a proposal should be available.  

29. What if the contractor is reluctant to sign associate contractor agreements (ACAs)?  

Given the complexity of competing contractors with legacy systems, how do you anticipate ACAs to be executed?

The contract(s) will only be awarded to contractors with ACAs with their counterparts.  The expectation is that the offerers will ensure they have the necessary agreements for them to execute their plans effectively.

30. Do you require signed ACAs by proposal date?

To minimize risk, the Government would prefer ACAs to be in place at the time the proposal is submitted.  However, no final award(s) will be made until ACAs are in place.

31. When will RTMs be cleaned up?  RTM capabilities:  What is it, when will it be done by, and when will the fly-off be defined?

The Requirements Traceability Matrix (RTM) is the evolutionary product that will result in a TRD.  It is expected be completed by the November.  We are looking for industry suggestions on achieving all the requirements in the best approach. We expect to have a draft TRD by November, prior to draft RFP release. 

32. When will the draft RFP be out?

We expect a draft RFP release by mid Nov 03.

33. Is the RFP response (technical and cost) for the fly-off or for the whole project?
Your proposal will be evaluated based on the scope of the entire project, not just the fly-off.  However, the source selection criteria will emphasize Phase I with a separate emphasis for Phase II.  Both will be provided to you.  Fly-off contractors will also be given a chance to update their Phase II proposals prior to down-select of the Phase II contractor.
Industry Comment: Cost is easier for just the first 15 months and technical for the whole thing. A two-step package may be best  - submit for the fly-off and then write a whole package as part of the fly-off?

GOVT COMMENT:  Our intent is to field the system that has potential for the long-term.  To get into the fly-off, you must have the ability to meet the longer-term goal.  

34. When will requirements be tagged to Strat Center, OWS, and CWT, and when will they be put into spirals? RTM center elements, STRAT, OWS, PTWA: Are they broken out by spiral?  When will there be final requirements?  Do you want feedback?
The requirements will be identified in the TRD which will be provided in the  draft RFP expected by Nov and the final RFP in Dec. And yes, we are looking for your feedback. 

35. Will requirements change in the fly-off?

No, the requirements for the fly-off are expected to be firm.  If,  unanticipated changes mandated by the user community need to be addressed during the fly-off, appropriate adjustments will be made to the applicable fly-off contracts.     

36. When is the next Industry Day?

It is tentatively scheduled during the week of 17 Nov in Omaha, NE.

37. Have you established a tentative date for the ASP?  Is the ASP prior to or after Industry Day?
The ASP will occur shortly after Industry Day 2, but prior to RFP release.

38. Is the intent to release the draft RFP before Industry Day 2?
Yes.  The Govt is working hard to finalize requirements and will release the draft RFP as soon as possible. 

39. Drafts are Evolutionary or Revolutionary?  

We intend for the draft RFP to be an evolutionary process towards the RFP.  We do not intend the RFP to be 180 degrees from the draft (revolutionary).  Any suggestions will considered and included in the RFP as warranted.  

40. Will a demonstration be a part of the proposal submission?
An in-plant demonstration may be part of the proposal submission.  We are currently developing a plan that will minimize the number of pages required for the “paper” portion of the proposals.  We are crafting the plan so that a majority of the proposal information be provided in the form of an oral presentation provided by the actual people assigned to perform the work (vice professional speakers).  All presentations will be videotaped.  The formal proposal submission will be comprised of: 1) the videotaped presentation, 2) a CD-ROM containing the presentation plus any classified information, and 3) the documents that require an original signature.  It is to be noted that this strategy has not been approved at this time.

41. Has thought been given to the # of technical and management pages and a time limit for orals? Is there a page limit to the response?

Page limits will be in the RFP; however, we do not currently have a final position.  Some contractors have recommended 50 pages technical, 35 pages management, and 10 pages past performance.

42. What will be the time between the final RFP and proposal due date?

Expect 30-45 days, depending on the need to account for holidays.  Industry can continue to provide suggestions until RFP release.

43. Development/integration – the Government should have an incentive.

It is believed that considerable incentive is winning the long-term follow-on effort.  We can’t think of a bigger incentive than this.  If you have suggestions, please provide.

44. If risk is on industry, then why fixed price?

Fixed price places appropriate risk on industry.  We’ll give you a time-frame and amount of money.  You let us know what can be accomplished within that timeframe and dollar limitation.  We are not mandating your solution.

45. What are the acquisition strategy, proposal, and contract type?

While the acquisition strategy has not been finalized, the initial fly-off contract will be fixed price.  The Phase II, long term contract type will likely be a variation of Cost Plus (e.g.: Award Fee, Incentive Fee, or Fixed Fee).  The preponderance of work will be in software development.  Send in suggestions.  We want feedback at the next Industry Day and one-on-ones on what you would propose in terms of contract type, incentives, period of performance, etc.   

INDUSTRY COMMENT: This is mostly software development.  It needs a cost plus environment.  We question the ability to forward price in out years.  You need clause up front to not run into OS-21 NTFS interface issue again (i.e.: We get so far down the road with one company and they charge us an outrageous amount of money for modified COTS).

46. Would you consider more than two contractors?

Possibly, although we are anticipating limiting it to two because of the limited resources we have on staff, funds, etc.  Tell us why you think there should be more than two.

47. Who is on the evaluation team?

This information is source selection sensitive.  We do not release the names or organizations involved in the actual evaluation.

48. Can you elaborate on CJMTK?

CJMTK (Commercial Joint Mapping Toolkit) is the DoD standard.  However, we understand that there may be issues that keep this from being an optimal solution.  You may propose an alternative but it must be adequately justified.  

49. What are the overall target, funding profile, and color of money?  We’ll share financial information targets and funding profiles in the RFP when finalized.    We expect that 3600/3080 and 3400 appropriations will be used.  

50. What are the major issues or risks with the funding profile?  Is the program funded?

Yes, the program is currently funded for over $100M for 5 years with the potential for a longer period and additional funds.  Funding is primarily from the Air Force, though other sources are under consideration.  

51. How will you use Independent Cost Estimates (ICEs) in this procurement?

The Government ICE is used to assess the reasonableness of offerors’ proposals.  The ICE is for internal Government use only.  

52. How do we ask Acquisition or Operational Questions?  
Submit questions to ESC Contracting  (Ms. Barbara Lawrence).

53. We would like a matrix posted that maps the contractors to the legacy systems.

The Industry-led PMR will identify the contractors of legacy systems.  

54. Will there be feedback to the sources sought credentials?

The sources sought feedback was provided during Industry Day/one-on-one sessions.  If your company did not receive feedback, please contact ESC Contracting  (Ms. Barbara Lawrence).

55. We’re not getting updates from HERBB.

Due to technical difficulties, the automatic email response function on the HERBB has been temporarily disabled.

56. Will there be one–on-ones at the next Industry Day?
The Industry Day will be open to all; however, our intent is to conduct 1-on-1s only for potential prime contractors and their teams.

57. Where do future questions go?
ESC Contracting (Ms. Barbara Lawrence) will be the formal focal point for questions.

58. With the emphasis on providing the right data, there seems to be more emphasis on the Army side.

The emphasis will be on both the AF and Army C2 systems.

59. “Train the way you fight” – is training part of this?

Yes.  The training requirements still need to be defined. But we’re looking for an integrated system to reduce manpower and training and maintenance redundancies.  (ALAN---is this accurate)

60. OCI Considerations: What is the OCI Clause?
See FAR 9.5, 9.505-1 to 9.505 - OCI clause and mitigation plan.  ESC is conducting a survey to address this common concern.  Your participation will help shape the way we all manage this issue.  The survey can be found at the following link:  http://herbb.hanscom.af.mil/oci/index.asp 

61. Can you elaborate on OCI.  The OCI clause basically says “if you work on a spec, you can’t bid on that spec.”  Can you be both the developer and integrator?

Not usually.  However, the Govt will review each offeror’s mitigation plan on a case-by-case basis.

62. What are the guidelines on small business involvement? Can you share your thoughts on Small Business Content?  Will you specify a certain percent?  Will you specify small business requirements?
We are currently researching potential small business involvement but as yet have not made any specific determination.  Small business goals will be identified in the RFP if applicable.  
63. What are the security classifications that companies need?
A company needs to be able to handle and secure classified information at the US SECRET level.  Other levels will be determined.

64. Is there any classified information?  Source Code?
Yes.  The extent of this information has not been determined at this time.

65. Do we need to be classified to review information for bidding?
You need to have the ability to safeguard classified information to have access to it.

66. Do you have an Offeror’s List?
When the final RFP is released, the Govt will publish the list of potential offerors.

67. What was the evaluation scale for the Sources Sought Responses?
Very Well Qualified; Well Qualified; Qualified; Marginally Qualified; and Non Qualified.

68. Bidder’s Library:  Will it include the source code for Government owned systems?
All available Government furnished information (GFI) will be made available in the offeror’s library.

69. Does each contractor need CMM Level 3? Is certification due with the response to the RFP?
The intent is for the team to be assessed at CMM level 3 and CMMI in the future.  Prime/Teams Level 3 rating will be independently assessed and validated NLT 60-90 days after contract award.

70. Small Business – Does the subcontractor need CMM Level 3 or are they covered by the parent?

It will be incumbent upon the Prime to ensure that the applicable team certification can be independently validated. The prime can determine how best to ensure LV 3 team validation is secured.

71. Is the goal to integrate Weather straight into other DoD platforms?
Yes, but we also need to address databases - some databases are Oracle and some are Informix. 

GOVT COMMENT: Future Combat System (FCS) is a paradigm shift.  IMETS is a C2 system integrated with other C2 systems in FCS.

72. What are some possible emerging capabilities that will affect PTWA?
Supporting a fully integrated decision cycle and getting good forecast available for consumption.

73. What are some of the items that need to be considered for IMETS?

Move away from UNIX, easy loading software, and continual support of Solaris until 2007.  We will want to support LINUX and WINDOWS.

74. How important is DII COE? How important is COE compliance?  How important is this compared to data interchange or extending capabilities?

Important, especially for N-TFS and the Army’s IMETS. DII COE compliance is mandatory, especially when pursuing networthiness compliance.  DII COE compliance is also important from the Army standpoint because they cannot afford to take a step back.  There is no clear date to get off Unix.  To allow for innovation, compliance approaches can come with a range of options.  

75. Can the Government live with less than level 5 DII COE?
Possibly.  DII COE level 6 is the goal, but the Government will look at trade-offs between standardization and technical innovation from industry.

76. How much work has gone into make the legacy systems palatable to end users?

No work at this time.

INDUSTRY COMMENT:  We are concerned about data format.

77. Will AFW fund C2 integration or will the C2 user?
The C2 funding strategy is still evolving

78. Is this a HW/SW contract?

Yes. However, the Government will reserve the right to purchase hardware and provide it as GFE based on the contractor’s recommendations.
79. Use current contracts for maintenance?
Yes.  It is the Government’s intention to “bridge” the existing contracts in order to continue the required sustainment efforts.  However, this bridge period will be limited.  Ultimately, the PTWA contractor will become responsible for maintenance -- subsequent to the “fly-off”
80. Is there sustainment in the fly-off?
Sustainment will not be part of the fly-off; however, sustainment efforts will happen in parallel.  See previous Q&A
81. Will sustainment funds come from the $100+M?
Yes.

82. How will the Government protect the loser’s source code?  Will the code be turned over at the end of the fly-off?  How will you prevent it from turning into the winning competitor’s COTS? 

We do not agree with the policy to turn the loser’s fly-off project over to the winner.  Companies will sink some of their own money into the fly-off and therefore they own item X.

Most companies do not mind giving it to the Government, but they do mind giving it to another company.

If the Government pays for it, it belongs to the Government, but if you (industry) invest your own money, we’ll need to sort out who owns what.  We need to look at it further.

83. Will EVMS be needed in the fly-off? It seems like a waste in a fixed price situation.
Although it may not seem necessary to provide EVMS data for a Firm Fixed Price effort, the competitors will be required to demonstrate their cost/schedule/performance plans up front and then the Government will monitor the offeror’s efforts to determine if progress is going according to plan.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: NITES and other Navy systems need to look and feel the same (difference between TEDS and METCAST).

84. Are MOE KPAs and requirements tied to existing ORD?  Will there be an ORD update?
Yes, in Spiral 2, but use the RTM for now.

85. Will the PMR and next Industry Day be held together?
During the same week.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: We are concerned that each company needs to spend their own money to compete.  Therefore, this favors large companies.

INDUSTRY COMMENT:  You should not require losing teams to turn over their software package.

INDUSTRY COMMENT: How does “winning” contractor get ownership of legacy systems?

INDUSTRY COMMENT: PMR may not be what is needed; maybe a SDR or TIM.  Cost and schedule data are too sensitive; other companies do not need to see how you do business.  SDR or TIM could provide system and architecture overviews.

86. To handle JWIS and TBMCS, you need technical insight into TBMCS, specifically the difference between: 1) only getting weather “to” the C2 system and 2) crossing over and getting weather “into” the C2 system.  Can we have TBMCS at the PMR/TIM?

Although TBMCS will not be at the upcoming Industry Day/PMRs, the Government will continue necessary coordinations/discussions.

87. Given the existence of multiple perspectives within the communities, to which perspectives within the operational community should we pay particular attention?

To standardize the “multiple perspectives,”  the priorities provided by AFWA (the user representative) will be what guides the planning and approach selected.  Ultimately, we are looking for Industry to introduce innovative ways to automate our capabilities and processes, increasing overall efficiency and reducing total ownership cost.

88. Are there emerging capabilities during the system architecture?

There are two themes from the Govt: fully integrated information delivered and tools for the users.

89. Is there a chance that Navy requirements might come to this program?  At what point in PTWA will the Navy be brought in?

The Navy is interested and welcomed to participate at any time.  There are synergies that we can all capitalize on.  The near-term focus is primarily on the Army and Air Force only because that is where the current requirements originate.  The briefed architecture represents the DoD vision.
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